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Dear Ms Sulivan,Thank you for dealing so promptly and courteously to my recent messageconcerning the 

above. I look forward eagerly to receiving the copy of thetranscript. Perhaps I could trouble you further if you 

wouldn't mind. You saythat the records of both the Rockefeller Commission and the Church 

Committeerelating to Cuba are defined as "assassination records".Does that mean thatthey have already been 

released and are available for inspection? Do you have alisting of the relevant documents , together with 

those that have not beenreleased? Indeed , are you able to tell me exactly ,from the overallperspective, what 

the ARRB has already looked at and their programme for theremainder of its life? I appreciate thatmy requests 

represent unreasonable demands upon your time but I can only say inmitigation that news about the valuable 

work of the ARRB is scarce on this sideof ' the pond' Sincere thanks once again.Paul Byrne
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